Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 2:42 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Jim Roessler; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Fact Sheet Mailing for Crow Canyon Cleaners

Good enough.
Have a nice weekend and thank you.

Mehrdad
Sent from my Blackberry

From: "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>

Date: Fri, 6 Jan 2012 14:22:54 -0800

To: 'Mehrdad Javaher'<mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com>

Cc: Jim Roessler<jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com>; Drogos, Donna, Env.
Health<donna.drogos@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Fact Sheet Mailing for Crow Canyon Cleaners

Mr. Javaherian,

The fact sheet is essentially the same except for the date the public participation expires, February 10, 2012. The
additional mailing is required as previous mailing radius omitted some of the potentially affected stakeholders
surrounding the dry cleaners.

Following the public participation period, all comments received to date, including any comments from ACEH, will be
forwarded to you. At this time, ACEH does not anticipate any significant changes to the CAP. However, please be
aware that the public participation period is still underway and additional comments, which may be received, will
need to be addressed. This could potentially affect the Final CAP.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.




From: Mehrdad Javaher [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:40 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Jim Roessler

Subject: Re: Fact Sheet Mailing for Crow Canyon Cleaners

Hi Paresh-

To clarify, do the instructions below translate to a new fact sheet and an extended public review period
through February 10th, and that there is no change to the Draft CAP based on the comments received to
date?

Thanks in advance
Mehrdad

On 1/6/2012 1:32 PM, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health wrote:

Dear Mr. Roessler,

Thank you for providing ACEH with the Fact Sheet mailing lists. Based on our review, and comments received from
affected stakeholders, additional Fact Sheet mailings are required. In order to provide adequate notification to
surrounding stakeholders, a two-hundred (200) ft radius was used to generate the mailing list (attached). Please cross-
reference this list with your existing list and mail out additional Fact Sheets to those stakeholders who have not received
it.

For this additional mailing, which also includes the parents and faculty of the Montessori Pre-school and KinderCare
facility, please include the August 26, 2009 Fact Sheet as well as the current fact sheet. Combined, the two Fact Sheets
should provide a comprehensive summary of the environmental assessment that has taken place and what is still
proposed.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this e-mail.

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

2



prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Fact Sheet Mailing for Crow Canyon Cleaners
Hi, Paresh.

Just to let you know that the 2009 Fact Sheet contained an error (I am not the P1O for DTSC, that person is
Mary Misemer [916-255-3617]), and Debbie Oudiz no longer works at DTSC. However, if someone contacts
myself or Marcus we can hopefully answer any of their questions, or forward them to someone that can.

Thank you for keeping DTSC in the loop.

bu
~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%~%
Harold (Bud) Duke, P.G.

Northern California Schools

Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program
Department of Toxic Substances Control

8800 Cal Center Drive

Sacramento, CA 95826

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov

d

>>> "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 1/6/2012 1:32 PM >>>
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

From: Mehrdad Javaher [mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
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
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